2/21/25, 2:48 PM Rkassociates.org Mail - Fwd: Quotation for valuation of Immovable Properties

M Gma iI Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Fwd: Quotation for valuation of Inmovable Properties

Arpan Garg <arpan.garg@idbi.co.in> Thu, Feb 20, 2025 at 12:52 PM
To: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Cc: HARI MEENA <harikumar.meena@idbi.co.in>, "bo@rkassociates.org" <bo@rkassociates.org>, "rka-
vis@rkassociate.org" <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>

Dear Madam,

IDBI Bank has decided to engage your services for the proposed assignment at your quoted fees of Rs
10,000/- plus GST .

Kindly submit the valuation report at the earliest.

lar Yddlq| Thanks and Regards

3o Ty | Arpan Garg

U= , THUHGI | Manager NMG

TS i3S o foiffeS | IDBI Bank Ltd

3T&d AV Wie - T sl R | 8th Floor, Plate — B, Block-2
TR BT HaT [NBCC Office Complex,

Uﬁ fgas TR | East Kidwai Nagar

T facet | New Delhi-110023
QXHY -9724174259

E h Ploase don't print this -mail unless it's Recessary.

From: Kirti Lakra <Kkirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:28 AM

To: Arpan Garg <arpan.garg@idbi.co.in>

Cc: HARI MEENA <harikumar.meena@idbi.co.in>; bo@rkassociates.org <bo@rkassociates.org>; rka-
vis@rkassociate.org <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>

Subject: RE: Quotation for valuation of Immovable Properties

This mail originates from outside our organisation.
Please be extra vigilant before you click on a link, open attachments or reply.

Dear Sir,

[Quoted text hidden]
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